
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 2, 2023 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Collin College Foundation is now accepting proposals for RFP No. 
CCF03022023: Foundation Investment Services. Attached are specifications 
that will be considered in the course of the evaluation process. The current 
value of assets to be managed is $15 million.  
 
The Collin College Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization with 
the mission of supporting and enhancing Collin College through 
philanthropic support for student scholarships and programs of excellence. 
Gifts from friends, alumni, corporations and foundations help provide 
access to high quality education through scholarships, assist vital student 
programs and support innovation across the college’s seven campuses. As a 
fiscally and legally independent organization, the Collin College Foundation 
is governed by community leaders who volunteer generously of their time, 
talent, and resources by serving as a member of Collin College Foundation 
Board of Directors. 

 
The Investment Committee of the Board of Directors will deliberate on the 
proposals and determine those selected for further evaluation. Interviews 
will be conducted in May and the committee will make a recommendation 
to the Board of Directors for approval.  
 
Proposals are due by 5 p.m., Monday, April 24 via email to 
lvasquez@collin.edu. Any questions about the proposal should be directed 
to Lisa Vasquez at 972.599.3145.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Glenn Callison 
Investment Committee Chair 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

FOUNDATION/ENDOWMENT CONSULTANT 
 

FOR 
 

COLLIN COLLEGE COUNTY COMMUNITY DISTRICT  
 

FOUNDATION 
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1 Organization  
a. Describe the organization, date founded, and ownership of your firm and any subsidiaries and 

affiliates. If your firm has experienced a significant change in organizational structure, ownership 
or management during the past three years, please describe. 

b. Describe any other business affiliations with our Board of Directors or other Committee members. 
c. Describe your firm's policy on soft dollars.  
d. Is your firm a registered investment advisor under the Investment Advisor's Act of 1940? If not, 

please indicate why you are exempt from registration. Please include any applications forms, ADV 
Parts I and II. 

e. Describe any SEC, NASD or any other regulatory, federal or state censure or litigation involving 
your firm or its employees during the past five years. 

f. Summarize fidelity bond coverage, error and omissions, employee dishonesty, fiduciary liability 
insurance or other fiduciary coverage your firm carries. 

g. Describe your firm's primary revenue sources and comment on your firm's financial condition. 
h. Provide a copy of your firm's most recent audited financial statements. 
 
2 Experience  
a. Describe your firm's experience in managing portfolios for institutions of similar type, including 

the number of years your firm has managed these portfolios. 
b. Describe your firm's experience in developing investment policies and portfolio management 

guidelines for institutions of similar type. 
c. Provide three (3) years of performance as an aggregate of all your non-profit clients. 
 
3 Personnel  
a. Identify the number of professionals employed by your firm by classification (including, but not 

limited to portfolio managers, analysts and researchers). 
b. Identify the key personnel who will be assigned to this account. Describe the roles of each person 

and indicate who will be the primary contact. Also provide detailed resumes and biographical 
information for all identified key personnel (to include the supervisor of the portfolio manager) 
who will be assigned to this account. Include the following information: title, number of years at 
your firm, total number of year’s experience, professional designations or licenses. 

c. Describe your firm's activities to keep portfolio managers informed of developments relevant to 
the management of our portfolio. 

 
4 Investment Management Approach and Discipline  
a. Briefly describe you firm's investment management philosophy with regard to non-profits.  
b. What are the primary strategies employed by your firm for adding value to non-profit portfolios? 
c. Describe the in-house technical and research support services you have available. What other 

sources are used by the firm on a regular basis? 
d. Describe the non-profit investment program you are proposing, including the asset allocation 

model. 
e. Describe how investment managers are researched and how the ultimate investment 

recommendations are made. Explain how approved recommendations are then implemented, 
monitored and evaluated. 
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f. Briefly describe any additional features, attributes or conditions that should be considered in 
selecting your firm. 

h. Does your firm offer investment products?  If so, briefly describe the products and how your firm 
decides when it is appropriate to recommend these products to clients. 

 
5 Accounting and Reporting  
a. Describe the investment accounting and reporting system used by your firm and whether it 

complies with IMCA standards. 
b. Describe how you would plan to interface with the Committee to provide regular communications 

on investment decisions and strategy in a discretionary and a non-discretionary environment. 
c. Describe the frequency, format and scheduled delivery date of reports that your firm would 

provide the Committee (including the methods and formulas used to calculate yield and 
performance). Sample reports should be included. List reports available to the Committee on-line 
or through other electronic means and explain how Committee members and staff would access 
this information. 

 
6 Clients  
a. Please provide a minimum of three references of organizations and/or businesses for which you 

have provided similar services. The organization’s name, a contact, a telephone number and a brief 
description of the services provided are required for each reference.   

b. How many clients does your firm provide investment advisory services to with regard to their non-
profit portfolios?  What is the cumulative amount of non-profit assets for these clients? 

c.   Describe any support that your firm can provide to non-profits and how you may assist with stock 
gift donations.  

 
 
7 Fees 
a. Provide the fee schedule that would apply to this account for investment advisory services for the 

initial 3-year period of the contract.  Do not include investment management fees or custodial fees. 
 1) Is there a minimum fee? 
 2) Is the fee tiered?   
 3) Are research fees for new managers included or extra? 
 4) Are travel expenses included or extra? 
 5) Are there any additional expenses, not covered by the fee schedule? 
b. Provide a description and/or example of the billing method that will be used.  
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